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ATTORNEY GENERAL Y 72 JOHN M. R. PATERSON
S O DoNALD G. ALEXANDER

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENER/

STATE OF MAINE
DepARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY (GENERAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333

March 14, 1978

Honorable Edward I.. Dexter
House of Representatives
State House

Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Representative Dexter:

I am responding to your request for an opinion of this
office on the following question: N

"May a member of the Maine Legislature

also serve as selectman of his municipality
if the selectman also performsthe duties

of tax assessor?"

The answer to your guestion is negative.

I am enclosing copies of previous opinions of this office
which have consistently held that although the positions of
legislator and selectman are compatible, the positions of
legislator and tax assessor are not. I have reviewed these
opinions to see if there are any more current statutes or case
law which would require a change in our position. I must
report that there does not appear to be any reason for a
change and reaffirm our previous opinions.

Sincerely,

i g

. KIRK STUDSTRUP
A551stant Attorney General

SKS:mfe

Enclosures
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March 19, 1970

Bonorable H. Sawin Millet, Jr,
Dixmont
Maine y E

Dear Rgpr§5entative Millet:

I would understand the question, as posed in your letter of
March 13, 1970, to bey May a member of the State Legislature also
serve, without conflict, in the position of municipal selectman,
- assessor and overseer of the poor? : -~

The relevant law may be found in Article IV, § 11 of the
faine State Constitution wherein it states: 'No member of
Congress, nor person holding any office under the United States

\ (post office excepted) nor office of profit under this State,
éi o justices of the peace, notaries public, coroners and officers
¥. /- of the militia excepted, shall have a seat in either House during
RS his being such member of Congress, or his continuing in such
: office., '

I am unable to discover any interpretation of this, or similar
£ laws of the other states, which would have the effect of construing
the position either of municipal selectman or overseer of the poor
R as "an office of profit under this state."

However, a past opinion of the Attorney General and a variety
of judicial opinions point to the conclusion that a municipal
assessor is not a purely municipal office but rather one where the
officer is charged with a number of duties under state law for
which he is entitled to compensation and must therefore come within
the definition of "an office of profit under this state."

I have enclosed a copy of the opinion mentioned sbove. You
might wish to survey a few of the relevant cases: Town of Frankfort
v. Waldo Lumber Co., 128 Me, 1, 145 A. 241 (1929); Dollof v. Town of
Gerdiner, 148 Me. 176, 182, 91 A. 320 (1952); Talbot v. Wesley, 116
Me. 208, 211, 100 A. 937 (1917); and Rossire v. City of Boston, 86
Mass. 57, 58 (1862).
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It would therefore appear to be incompatible for a member of
the State Legislature to hold any position which might include
among its conditions the duties of a municipal assessor,

Respectfully yours,

_ JOHN E. QUINN |
‘ Agsistant Attorney General
JEQ/ec . ’
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r. Arthur T. Diclison
6 D. Street .
01d Orchard DBoach, aine

. . - i
- !

Dear iir, Diclison, : -

"I have your lotter of the 7th, aslking if it is possidle
for a State #oprcsentative to run for a municipal office such as

that of solectman,.

In redly I will say that Scction 11 of Article IV of
e Constitiution of TIaine provides thal no porcon holding any of-
Tfice undcr the United Ctntes or under this State, jusiices of the
peace, notarics public and officers of tho militia escented, shall
have a seat in oither house of our legislature so long as he con-
timwes in such orfice.

E -
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"o office of colectaan is not a Sta
inco.zpatiblo, llovucver, our court has held that a nunicipal asscssor
is a State officer, and a mexber of the legislaturoe camnot be a

rs ot the saao tioo.

te office and is not

Trusting that this gives you the information jou desire,

Vory truly yours,

Ralph ¥. farris
Attorney General



EEIRAN

February 1, 1971

Zeorasentative David Ault

Zouze of Representatlves _

State ITouse S ” : .
2ugusta, Malne : :

Incompatibility/Selectman, Assessor

t your request, we have again reviewed ovr previguc opinions
ed towards the question of whether or not a member of Tthe 3tate
zture may also serve, without conflict, in the position oI
pal selectman and assessor,

appears that we have previously ruled (March 6, 1923; rcbruary
6; March 3, 1932 and May 6, 1936) that the oLflce ofi s2lecitnman
incox oatlble'with service as a member of the 3tate Legisliature.

e have previously xruled, however, that the office of municipal
s35es330r anG a member of the Legislature are inccmpatible (Dscember
7, 142 and March 12, 1970).

2 basis of our saveral opinions was the language of the
uwition of Malne, Article 1V, Part Third, Section 11, which

"o member of Congress, nor person holding any
oifice under the United States (post officers excepted)
no:s office of profit under this State, justices of the
p2ace, notaries public, coroners and oificers of the
militia excepted, shall have a seat in either House during
nis being such member of Congress, or his continuing in
sucn oifice."

The office of selectman is not a state office and is not incox-
ible. FHcowever, a past opinion of this office and a number of
icial opinions point to the conclusion that a municipal assecsor
no
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purely ﬂuv1c1pal office but one where the officer is c13:~ec
mbe- of duties under the state law for which he is entitlcZ

oa a2nd therefore must come within the definition of an o=Z:ice
unces this state,
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Teprescntative David Ault -2~ Februerv 1, 1971

We would therefore adhere to our previous positions that
it would appear to be incompatible for a member of the state
Legislature-to hold any position which might include among its
conditions the duties of municipal assessor. -

Sincerely yours,

..~ :JON R. DOYLE
: Deputy Attorney General
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